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Response to questions, requests for clarifications, and suggested changes:  

1. Do the answers provided on January 11, 2018 for the initial RFP (No. 2017-12) still apply? 

Answer #1: Yes, except as explained specifically below.  Also, some sections referenced in the questions 
are numbered or labeled differently in the new RFP. Contractors should look at every requirement and 
section of the new RFP to ensure they are following the required format and addressing all 
requirements in their proposals. The questions posed for the first RFP are reposted so all Contractors 
now have access. 

Differences from the responses to the questions posed by vendors for the first RFP (No. 2017-12):  

A. In “A6”-the text should now read “RFP Section 4.2” instead of “4.2.e.”   
B. Q19/A19 no longer applies; however, every Contractor should pay close attention to responding 

to each component of both the technical and cost requirements outlined in this RFP as there is 
additional direction provided in other sections of the new RFP.  

C. A13-“at a minimum” should be stricken from the response 
 

2. Should we still plan to accommodate at least 200 users?  
a. If so, is that 200 users in total or per year? 

 
Answer #2: Proposals should plan for a minimum of 200 users per year.  

 
3. In section 1.3 (page 3) it says the CTA will consist of a minimum of the four courses listed, for 

which content is available from the Texas Victim Assistance Training.  It also says “but not 
limited to” those four topics – who will determine if other courses are needed and when will 
this determination be made? 

a. Further, if additional topics are necessary, will CVAD provide the content or a subject 
matter expert or will the Contractor be responsible for obtaining content?  

Answer #3: “But not limited to,” should be stricken from this section. Contractors are only responsible 
for pricing of the four core modules for this project and any other costs specified in the RFP.  

4. In section 3.2.4 (page 16) it asks for a description of all goods and/or services similar to those 
sought by this RFP within the last 10 years.  If we included every service similar to this one, we 
would have to list this information for almost every single client we’ve had since the company 
was created – is just a sample or similar services acceptable? 

Answer #4: No, a sample is not acceptable. A comprehensive list of all goods/services similar to those 
sought in this RFP, as described in section 3.2.4 is required. 



5. Should our cost proposal include just the four listed core learning modules or should it include 
the potential for additional courses?  
 

a. If you would like the cost proposal to include the potential for additional courses, is a 
per course rate sufficient?   

 
Answer #5: Your cost proposal should only include costs for the four listed core modules.  


